
 
 

JULIE LEONARD, PLACE 1 
JACOB HAMMERSMITH, PLACE 2 

RAUL HERNANDEZ, VICE-CHAIR, PLACE 3 
LARRY WALLACE JR, PLACE 4 

 LIAN STUTSMAN, PLACE 5  
KEITH MILLER, PLACE 6 

BILL MYERS, CHAIRPERSON, PLACE 7 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 13, 2018 6:30 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 105 E. EGGLESTON ST. 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER   

PRESENTATIONS  

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the 
Commission.  To address the Planning Commission please register on the speaker sign-in sheet at least five-minutes 
prior to the scheduled meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION DURING PUBLIC 
COMMENTS. 

The following items will be denied as submitted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless requested by a Commission Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and 
considered separately 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Preliminary Plat for Shadowglen 
Phase 2 Sections 18, 22, 23, 25, 26, 27A, 27B and 28, five hundred and seventy-nine 
(579) single family lots on 146.85 acres more or less, located near Misty Grove Blvd. 
and Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn and Associates. Owner: SG 
Land Holdings, LLC. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Final Plat for Shadowglen Phase 2 
Section 17, seventy-eight single family lots on 19.9 acres more or less, located near 
Misty Grove Blvd. and Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn and 
Associates. Owner: SG Land Holdings, LLC. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

 

 

 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 
June 13, 2018 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the May 9, 2018 Planning and Zoning 
Commission meeting minutes. 

Scott Dunlop 
Planning Coordinator 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Rezoning Application for Abstract 
315, Survey 63 Gates G, locally known as 12307 US Hwy 290 E, 10.00 acres more or 
less, from Interim Agricultural (A) to Medium Commercial (C-2). Applicant: Ceilia 
Edwards. Owner: Odeen Hibbs. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Presidential Heights 
Phase 3, one hundred and seventy-one (171) single family lots on 53.19 acres more or 
less, located near Bois D’Arc Road and Tower Lane, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn 
and Associates. Owner: West Elgin Development Corp. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Preliminary Plat for Shadowglen 
Phase 2 Sections 17, 21A, 21B, 24A and 24B, three hundred and forty-eight (348) single 
family lots on 99 acres more or less, located near Shadowglen Blvd and Shadowglen 
Trace, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn and Associates. Owner: SG Land Holdings, 
LLC. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the Planning Commission reserves the right to adjourn into 
executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized 

by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real 

Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations 

regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations). 

 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 
City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 
following date and time: Friday, June 8, 2018, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding 
the scheduled time of said meeting. 
 
 
 

   
 __________________________________ 
 Lluvia Tijerina  

        City Secretary  

 
 
NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 
 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 
ltijerina@cityofmanor.org.  

mailto:ltijerina@cityofmanor.org


AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

1

June 13, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Preliminary Plat for Shadowglen Phase 2 Sections 18, 22, 23, 
25, 26, 27A, 27B and 28, five hundred and seventy-nine (579) single family lots on 146.85 acres more or less, 
located near Misty Grove Blvd. and Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn and Associates. Owner: 
SG Land Holdings, LLC.

This plat has not been approved by our engineers.

■

■

Plat

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission deny as submitted a Preliminary Plat for 
Shadowglen Phase 2 Sections 18, 22, 23, 25, 26, 27A, 27B and 28, five hundred and seventy-nine (579) single family 
lots on 146.85 acres more or less, located near Misty Grove Blvd. and Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX.



HIG
HWAY 290

B

O

I

S

 

D

'

A

R

C

 

R

D

T

O

W

E

R

 

R

D

9

7

3

S

H

A

D

O

W

G

L

E

N

T

R

A

C

E

S

H

A

D

O

W

G

L

E

N

B

L

V

D

L

E

X

I

N

G

T

O

N

 

S

T

1

ENGINEER

SCALE: 1" = 2,000'

VICINITY MAP

CONTACT: PATRICK M. HUDSON, P.E.

SHADOWGLEN - PHASE 2

OWNER/DEVELOPER

SG LAND HOLDINGS, LLC.

2392 MORSE AVENUE

IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92614

TEL: 512.278.8024

CONTACT: RUSSELL ALLISON

FOR

PRELIMINARY PLAN ONLY - NOT FOR RECORDATION

SECTIONS 18, 22, 23, 25, 26, 27A, 27B, & 28

CITY OF MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

MAY 2018

C
I
V

I
L

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N
S

S
H

A
D

O
W

G
L

E
N

 
-
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
2

K
H

A
 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
N

O
.
 
0

6
9

2
5

4
5

0
1

SHEET INDEX

P
R

E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

S
H

A
D

O
W

G
L
E

N

P
H

A
S

E
 
2

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

A
N

O
R

T
R

A
V

I
S

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

©

Know what'sbelow.

before you dig.Call

WARNING: CONTRACTOR IS TO

VERIFY PRESENCE AND EXACT

LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION

1 COVER SHEET

2 OVERALL PRELIMINARY PLAN

3

PRELIMINARY PLAN - SECTION 18 (SHEET 1 OF 5)

4

PRELIMINARY PLAN - SECTION 22 & 23 (SHEET 2 OF 5)

5

PRELIMINARY PLAN - SECTION 25 & 26 (SHEET 3 OF 5)

6

PRELIMINARY PLAN - SECTION 27A, 27B & 28 (SHEET 4 OF 5)

7

PRELIMINARY PLAN - LOT AREAS, CURVE & LINE TABLES (SHEET 5 OF 5)

EX A EXISTING DRAINAGE AEA MAP

EX B PROPOSED DRAINAGE AEA MAP

EX C

PRELIMINARY INLET AREA MAP - SECTION 18 (SHEET 1 OF 4)

EX D

PRELIMINARY INLET AREA MAP - SECTIONS 22 & 23 (SHEET 2 OF 4)

EX E

PRELIMINARY INLET AREA MAP - SECTIONS 25 & 26 (SHEET 3 OF 4)

EX F

PRELIMINARY INLET AREA MAP-SECTIONS 27A, 27B & 28 (SHEET 4 OF 4)

EX G

PRELIMINARY DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS - PHASE 18 (SHEET 1 OF 3)

EX H

PRELIMINARY DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS - PHASE 22-23 (SHEET 2 OF 3)

EX I

PRELIMINARY DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS - SECTION 25-28 (SHEET 3 OF 3)

EX J PRELIMINARY WATER QUALITY PLAN

EX K PRELIMINARY WATER QUALITY CALCULATIONS

EX L

PRELIMINARY WATER PLAN - SECTION 18 (SHEET 1 OF 4)

EX M

PRELIMINARY WATER PLAN - SECTIONS 22 & 23 (SHEET 2 OF 4)

EX N

PRELIMINARY WATER PLAN - SECTIONS 25 & 26 (SHEET 3 OF 4)

EX O

PRELIMINARY WATER PLAN - SECTIONS 27A 27B & 28 (SHEET 4 OF 4)

EX P

PRELIMINARY WASTEWATER PLAN - SECTION 18 (SHEET 1 OF 4)

EX Q
PRELIMINARY WASTEWATER PLAN - SECTIONS 22 & 23 (SHEET 2 OF 4)

EX R

PRELIMINARY WASTEWATER PLAN - SECTIONS 25 & 26 (SHEET 3 OF 4)

EX S

WASTEWATER PLAN - SECTIONS 27A, 27B & 28 (SHEET 4 OF 4)

AUSTIN, TEXAS  78759

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV, SUITE 300 Tel. No.

Fax No.

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION #928

(512) 418-1771

(512) 418-1791

PROJECT

LOCATION

APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZED FOR RECORD BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS.

DATED THIS ___ DAY OF ___________, 20__

BY: ________________________________

HONORABLE MAYOR RITA G. JONSE

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

THIS PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING

AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AND IS HEREBY

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY THE CITY OF COUNCIL.

DATED THIS ___ DAY OF ___________, 20__

BY: ________________________________

WILLIAM MYERS, CHAIRPERSON

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

BEING 146.85 ACRES OUT OF A CALLED 279.88 ACRE PARCEL 2

CONVEYED TO SG LAND HOLDINGS, LLC BY DEEDS OR RECORD IN

DOCUMENT NO. 2012217281, OPRTC WILLIAM SANDERFORD

SURVEY NO. 70, ABSTRACT NO. 743.

WATERSHED STATUS :

THIS SITE IS LOCATED IN THE WILBARGER CREEK WATERSHED.

FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION:

A PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS ENCROACHED BY A SPECIAL FLOOD

HAZARD AREAS INUNDATED BY THE 100 YEAR FLOOD AS

IDENTIFIED BY THE U.S. FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

AGENCY BOUNDARY MAP NUMBER 48453C0485J, EFFECTIVE DATE

AUGUST 18, 2014.

ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OF THESE PLANS REMAINS WITH THE ENGINEER WHO

PREPARED THEM.  IN REVIEWING THESE PLANS, THE CITY OF MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY T.N.R.

AND TRAVIS COUNTY ESD No. 12  MUST RELY UPON THE ADEQUACY OF THE WORK OF THE

DESIGN ENGINEER. REVIEW OF THE SUBMITTED MATERIALS DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A

VERIFICATION OF ALL DATA, INFORMATION AND CALCULATIONS SUPPLIED BY THE APPLICANT.

THE ENGINEER OF RECORD IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETENESS, ACCURACY AND

ADEQUACY OF HIS/HER SUBMITTAL, WHETHER OR NOT THE APPLICATION IS REVIEWED FOR

ORDINANCE COMPLIANCE BY THE CITY ENGINEER.

TRAVIS COUNTY ESD No. 12 NOTES:

1. FIRE HYDRANTS APPROVED AND INSTALLED AS A PART OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT ARE

PART OF A FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEM.

2. MINIMUM REQUIRED FIRE FLOW SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE REQUIREMENTS OF APPENDIX B

OF THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE. MINIMUM FIRE FLOW SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 1000

GALLONS PER MINUTE FOR THIS PROJECT.

________________________________

T.N.R. PERMIT APPLICATION #

BY: ______________________________________________________________

TRAVIS COUNTY T.N.R. CASE MANAGER                                                   DATE

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T



84

85

86

88

89

90

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

49

F

A

L

L

S

P

R

I

N

G

S

 

W

A

Y

(

5

0

.

0

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

F

A

L

L

S

P

R

I

N

G

S

 

W

A

Y

(

5

0

.

0

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

P

E

C

A

N

G

A

T

E

 

W

A

Y

(

5

0

.

0

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

F

A

L

L

S

P

R

I

N

G

S

 

W

A

Y

(

5

0

.

0

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

S

H

E

R

R

Y

 

B

E

R

R

Y

 

W

A

Y

(

5

0

.

0

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

K

I

R

K

 

R

U

D

Y

 

L

A

N

E

(

5

0

.

0

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

J

A

R

E

D

 

A

R

G

O

 

W

A

Y

(

5

0

.

0

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

R

O

S

E

B

U

D

 

I

S

L

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

R

O

S

E

B

U

D

 

I

S

L

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

S

A

V

A

N

N

A

H

 

B

R

O

O

K

S

 

L

A

P

E

C

A

N

G

A

T

E

 

W

A

Y

A

R

B

O

R

 

H

I

L

L

 

C

O

V

E

A

R

B

O

R

 

H

I

L

L

 

C

O

V

E

C

R

O

W

N

D

A

L

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

C

R

O

W

N

D

A

L

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

S

U

G

A

R

 

B

U

S

H

 

P

A

T

H

B

U

L

L

H

O

R

N

A

C

A

C

I

A

 

P

A

S

SS

U

G

A

R

 

B

U

S

H

 

P

A

T

H

W

I

N

D

S

T

O

N

E

 

C

O

U

R

T

F

A

L

C

O

N

 

T

R

A

I

L

C

O

U

R

T

G

R

E

E

N

 

L

O

D

G

E

 

C

O

U

R

T

P

I
N

E

 
M

I
S

T

 
C

O

U

R

T

F

E

R

N

 
G

R

O

V

E

 
C

O

U

R

T

C

I
D

E

R

W

O

O

D

 
C

O

U

R

T

A

R

B

O

R

 
H

I
L

L

 
C

O

V

E

M
O

S
S

Y
G

A
T

E
 T

R
A

IL

V

O

E

L

K

E

R

 
R

E

I
N

H

A

R

D

T

 
W

A

Y

D

E

E

R

 

V

A

L

L

E

Y

 

L

A

N

E

S

I

L

E

N

T

 

F

A

L

L

S

 

W

A

Y

7

0

'

 

R

O

W

M

I

S

T

Y

 

G

R

O

V

E

 

B

L

V

D

.

9

0

'

 

R

O

W

O

A

K

L

Y

N

N

 

C

O

U

R

T

C

R

O

W

N

S

T

O

N

E

 

L

A

N

E

P

E

C

A

N

G

A

T

E

 

W

A

Y

P

E

C

A

N

G

A

T

E

 

W

A

Y

(

5

0

.

0

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

)

S

H

A

D

O

W

G

L

E

N

 
T

R

A

C

E

M

C

A

R

T

H

U

R

 

D

R

I

V

E

M

I
S

T

Y

 
G

R

O

V

E

 
B

L

V

D

C

R

O

W

N

F

I

E

L

D

 

P

A

T

H

T

R

U

F

F

L

E

 

F

A

L

L

S

 

W

A

Y

M

C

A

R

T

H

U

R

 

D

R

I

V

E

S

A

G

E

 
B

L

O

S

S

O

M

 
D

R

I
V

E

S

A

G

E

 

B

L

O

S

S

O

M

 

D

R

I

V

E

M

C

A

R

T

H

U

R

 
D

R

I
V

E

C

L

A

I

R

E

S

S

 

L

A

N

E

M

C

A

R

T

H

U

R

 

D

R

I

V

E

M

I

S

T

Y

 

G

R

O

V

E

 

B

L

V

D

S

A

G

E

 

B

L

O

S

S

O

M

 

D

R

I

V

E

M

E

A

D

O

W

 
D

E

W

 
L

A

N

E

S

H

A

D

O

W

 

C

R

E

E

K

 

D

R

I

V

E

G

L

E

N

 

K

N

O

L

L

 

D

R

I

V

E

1

/
2

"

 
I
R

F

1

/
2

"

 
I
R

F

C

1

/
2

"

 
I
R

F

1

/
2

"

 
I
R

F

1

/
2

"

 
I
R

F

C

1

/
2

"

 
I
R

F

C

1

/

2

"

 

I

R

F

C

1

/
2

"

 
I
R

F

C

A

R

B

O

R

 
H

I
L

L

 
C

O

V

E

5

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

A

"

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

C

R

O

W

N

D

A

L

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

B

"

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

C

"

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

D

"

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 
"
E

"

5

0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

C

L

A

I

R

E

S

S

 

L

A

N

E

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

C

L

A

I
R

E

S

S

 
L

A

N

E

5

0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

E

"

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

F

"

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

G

"

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

G

"

5

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

H

"

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

I

L

E

N

T

 

F

A

L

L

S

 

W

A

Y

6

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 
"
J

"

5

0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 
"

K

"

5

0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

L

"

5

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

M

"

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

N

"

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

L

"

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

H

E

R

R

Y

 

B

E

R

R

Y

 

W

A

Y

5

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

H

E

R

R

Y

 

B

E

R

R

Y

 

W

A

Y

5

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

P

"

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

Q

"

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

R

"

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

S

"

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

"

T

"

5

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

F

F

F

U

U

S

S

R

R

Q

Q

T

T

M

N

N

I

I

E

D

D

C

C

B

A

A

H

G

L

L

K

K

G

F

F

F

F

J

P

P

O

O

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

87

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

22

21

20

18

17

16

15

14

13

15

23

24

25

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

SECTION 22

69 SF LOTS

SECTION 23

83 SF LOTS

SECTION 26

58 SF LOTS

SECTION 25

103 SF LOTS

SECTION 27A

58 SF LOTS

SECTION 28

105 SF LOTS

SECTION 27B

25 SF LOTS

100 YR FEMA

FLOODPLAIN

100 YR FEMA

FLOODPLAIN

48

19

TEMPORARY

TURNAROUND

EASEMENT

TEMPORARY

TURNAROUND

EASEMENT

TEMPORARY

TURNAROUND

EASEMENT

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

18

19

20

21

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

SECTION 18

64 SF LOTS

P
R

E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

S
H

A
D

O
W

G
L

E
N

P
H

A
S

E
 
2

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

A
N

O
R

T
R

A
V

I
S

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

©

BENCHMARKS

Know what'sbelow.

before you dig.Call

WARNING: CONTRACTOR IS TO

VERIFY PRESENCE AND EXACT

LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

00 200' 400'

GRAPHIC SCALE 200'

GENERAL INFORMATION:

TOTAL ACREAGE.........................................................................146.85

LINEAR FEET OF 50' ROW.......................................................... 21,683

ACREAGE OF PUBLIC 50' ROW................................................. 25.17

LINEAR FEET OF 60' ROW...........................................................1,195

ACREAGE OF PUBLIC 60' ROW..................................................1.66

NUMBER OF SINGLE FAMILY LOTS...........................................565

ACREAGE OF SINGLE FAMILY LOTS........................................ 96.99

NUMBER OF OPEN SPACE & DRAINAGE LOTS.......................14

ACREAGE OF OPEN SPACE & DRAINAGE LOTS.....................23.01

TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS..........................................................579

WATER SERVICE AND WASTEWATER SERVICE

TO BE PROVIDED BY WILBARGER CREEK MUD

NO. 1 AND TRAVIS COUNTY MUD NO. 2

NOTES:

1. A 15' ELECTRICAL EASEMENT IS HEREBY DEDICATED ALONG AND ADJACENT TO ALL

STREET RIGHT OF WAYS.

2. BUILDING SETBACKS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIGN GUIDELINES OF

2010 SHADOWGLEN LLC AND HIS/HER ASSIGNS.

3. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER AND WASTEWATER

CONNECTION IS MADE TO THE WILBARGER CREEK M.U.D. #1 OR TRAVIS COUNTY

M.U.D. #2.

4. A TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO SITE DEVELOPMENT

OF ANY LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION.

5. LOT SETBACK REQUIREMENTS:

FRONT YARD SETBACK 20' FOR IRREGULARLY SHAPED LOTS

25' FOR ALL OTHER LOTS

SIDE YARD SETBACK 5'

STREET SIDE YARD SETBACK 15'

REAR YARD SETBACK 10'

6. SEE SHEET 7 OF 20 FOR CURVE, NOTE, AND LOT AREA TABLES.

7. ALL OPEN SPACE AND DRAINAGE LOTS ARE RESTRICTED TO NON-RESIDENTIAL USES,

INCLUDING NO BUILDINGS, FENCES, WALLS, OR SIMILAR STRUCTURES, AND SHALL BE

OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.

8. THE FOLLOWING COMPANIES WILL PROVIDE DRY UTILITY SERVICE FOR THIS

PRELIMINARY PLAN:

ELECTRIC:  BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC

GAS:  ATMOS

TELEPHONE:  AT&T

9. ALL STREETS WITHIN THE PRELIMINARY PLAN ARE TO BE PUBLIC.

10.THIS PRELIMINARY PLAN IS LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF MANOR'S ETJ.

11. A PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS ENCROACHED BY A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS

INUNDATED BY THE 100 YEAR FLOOD AS IDENTIFIED BY THE U.S. FEDERAL

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY BOUNDARY MAP NUMBER 45453C0485J,

EFFECTIVE DATE AUGUST 18, 2014.

12.THE GRADE FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS DOES NOT EXCEED 10 PERCENT.

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y

P
L

A
N

2

PHASE LINE

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER LINE

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING WASTE WATER LINE

EXISTING STORM SEWER LINE

EXISTING POWER POLE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING WATER METER

EXISTING WASTE WATER MANHOLE

LEGEND

TRAVIS COUNTY NOTES:

1. AS DEPICTED ON THE PLAT, EACH PROTECTIVE EASEMENT FROM A CRITICAL

ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURE, INCLUDING A CAVE, SINKHOLE, POINT RECHARGE

FEATURE, BLUFF, CANYON RIMROCK FEATURE, WETLAND, AND SPRING MUST REMAIN

IN ITS EXISTING, UNDEVELOPED, NATURAL STATE. NATURAL VEGETATIVE COVER

MUST BE RETAINED. CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, WASTEWATER DISPOSAL, AND

WASTEWATER IRRIGATION ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN A PROTECTIVE EASEMENT. A

RESIDENTIAL LAWN OR HIKING TRAIL IS ALLOWED IF IT'S LOCATED AT LEAST 50 FEET

FROM THE EDGE OF A CRITICAL ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH

THE TRAVIS COUNTY CODE.

2. AS DEPICTED ON THE PLAT, THE SETBACK AREA IDENTIFIED FOR EACH WATERWAY IS

A PROTECTIVE EASEMENT THAT MUST REMAIN UNDEVELOPED AND ACTIVITIES MUST

BE LIMITED WITHIN THE EASEMENT. THE PROTECTIVE EASEMENT MUST REMAIN FREE

OF CONSTRUCTION, DEVELOPMENT, AND OTHER ALTERATIONS EXCEPT WHEN

SPECIFICALLY APPROVED IN A TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PERMIT.

3. BEFORE BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ON A SUBDIVISION LOT, THE OWNER

MUST OBTAIN A TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PERMIT AND, WHEN APPLICABLE,

IMPLEMENT A STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWP3). THE SWP3

REQUIRES IMPLEMENTATION OF TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT BEST MANAGEMENT

PRACTICES, INCLUDING EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS, FOR PROTECTION OF

STORM WATER RUNOFF QUALITY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TRAVIS COUNTY CODE.

CITY OF MANOR SUBDIVISION VARIANCES:

1. AN AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH MAY BE SUBMITTED AT THE PRELIMINARY PLAT STAGE

RATHER THAN A TREE SURVEY.

2. AN INVENTORY OF SIGNIFICANT TREES THAT IDENTIFIES THE NUMBER OF SIGNIFICATN

TREES BY CATEGORY (TREES 18 INCHES IN CALIPER AND LARGER AND TREES

BETWEEN 8 AND 18 INCHES IN CALIPER) TO REMAIN DURING CONSTRUCTION AND THE

NUMBER OF SIGNIFICANT TREES IN EACH CATEGORY DESIGNATED TO BE REMOVED

DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SUBMITTED WITH CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

3. THE NUMBER OF REPLACEMENT TREES THAT WILL BE INSTALLED, WITHOUT THE

IDENTIFICATION OF THE PARTICULAR LOCATION AT WHICH THE REPLACEMENT TREES

SHALL BE INSTALLED, SHALL BE SUBMITTED WITH CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

4. SIGNIFICANT COTTONWOOD, HACKBERRY OR MESQUITE TREES REMOVED SHALL BE

REPLACED AT A RATE OF 50% PER CALIPER INCH WITH AN APPROVED HARDWOOD

TREE. ALL OTHER SIGNIFICANT TREES MUST BE REPLACED AT THE RATIOS DEFINED IN

THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE.

5. ALL DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY

OF AUSTIN'S DRAINAGE CRITERIA MANUAL ("DCM")., AS CURRENTLY AMENDED, SAVE

AND EXCEPT: (i) THOSE PROVISIONS OF THE DCM SET OUT IN SECTION 41(b)(i) OF THE

CITY OF MANOR ORDINANCE NO. 159; (ii) PARAGRAPH 1.2.6 OF THE DCM; (iii)

PARAGRAPH 2.2.1.E OF THE DCM; AND (iv) ANY OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE DCM THAT

WOULD CAUSE THE FLOOD PLAIN DELINEATION TO BE DIFFERNET FROM THE

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN ESTABLISHED BY FEMA. THE LOCATION OF THE 100-YEAR

FLOODPLAIN SHALL BE THE LOCATION ESTABLISHED BY FEMA.

6. THE LOT SIZE, HEIGHT AND PLACEMENT, LOT COVERAGES, PARKING, AND

LANDSCAPING FOR EACH LOT SHALL BE AS SET FORTH IN THE MINIMUM

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS FOR LOTS WITHIN THE MASTER LAND PLAN AND OUTSIDE

THE CORPORATE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF MANOR AS SET FORTH IN THE PUD

VARIANCES FOR LOTS WITHIN THE PUD AND THE CORPORATE BOUNDARIES OF THE

CITY.

7. LOTS SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO FACE A SIMILAR LOT ACROSS THE STREET.

8. SIDE LOT LINES SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO PROJECT AWAY FROM THE FRONT LOT

LINE AT APPROXIMATELY RIGHT ANGLES TO STREET LINES AND RADIAL TO CURVED

STREET LINES.

9. THE AREA WITHIN THE CITY'S TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION ZONED DISTRICT "O-S"

SHALL SATISFY THE CITY'S PARKLAND DEDICATION REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL LAND

SHOWN WITHIN THE PUD OR THE MASTER LAND PLAN. ALL PROPERTY IDENTIFIED AS

OPEN SPACE ON THE PUD PLAN OR THE MASTER LAND PLAN SHALL BE DEDICATED TO

THE CITY OR TO A MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT.

10.THE AREA OF NON-RECTANGULAR LOTS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH THE FILING OF A

FINAL PLAT.

APPLICABLE P.U.D. VARIANCES FROM CITY OF MANOR DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:

1. SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS IN THE PROPERTY SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF

6,000 SQ. FT., AND TEN PERCENT (10%) OF THE LOTS IN THE PROPERTY TO HAVE A

MINIMUM OF 5,000 SQ. FT.

2. SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS IN THE PROPERTY TO HAVE A MINIMUM OF 50 FEET

OF WIDTH ALONG THE FRONT PROPERTY LINE, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY

THE CITY OF MANOR.

3. SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS IN THE PROPERTY SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM

SETBACK FROM THE FRONT SIDE OF EACH LOT OF TWENTY (20) FEET.

4. SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS IN THE PROPERTY SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM

SETBACK FROM THE SIDES OF EACH LOT OF FIVE (5) FEET.

5. SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS IN THE PROPERTY SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM

SETBACK FROM THE REAR OF EACH LOT OF TEN (10) FEET.

6. THE CLUBHOUSE AND RELATED PERMITTED STRUCTURES IN THE SPACE SHALL HAVE

A MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF THREE (3) STORIES OR FIFTY (50) FEET.

7. A DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND REPORT SHALL BE SUBMITTED WITH THE FILING OF EACH

FINAL PLAT.

8. REVOKED BY COTTON HOLDING.

9. A WALKWAY/BICYCLE PATH SYSTEM SHALL BE SUBMITTED WITH THE FILING OF FINAL

PLAT.

10. A L.O.M.R. SHALL BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO FINAL PLATTING OF ANY LOT LOCATED

WITHIN THE PRESENT 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN.

11.SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS HAVE BEEN GRANTED A VARIANCE FROM THE

MINIMUM LOT WIDTHS AS SHOWN ON THE PRELIMINARY PLAN.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

2

June 13, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Shadowglen Phase 2 Section 17, seventy-eight 
single family lots on 19.9 acres more or less, located near Misty Grove Blvd. and Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX. 
Applicant: Kimley-Horn and Associates. Owner: SG Land Holdings, LLC.

This plat has not been approved by our engineers.

■

■

Plat

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission deny as submitted a Final Plat for Shadowglen 
Phase 2 Section 17, seventy-eight single family lots on 19.9 acres more or less, located near Misty Grove Blvd. and 
Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX.







 
 

JULIE LEONARD, PLACE 1 
JACOB HAMMERSMITH, PLACE 2 

RAUL HERNANDEZ, VICE-CHAIR, PLACE 3 
LARRY WALLACE JR, PLACE 4 

 LIAN STUTSMAN, PLACE 5  
KEITH MILLER, PLACE 6 

BILL MYERS, CHAIRPERSON, PLACE 7 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 9, 2018 6:30 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 105 E. EGGLESTON ST. 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS: 
 PRESENT:      ABSENT: 
 Place 1: Julie Leonard     Place 2: Jacob Hammersmith 
 Place 3: Raul Hernandez, Vice-Chair 
 Place 4: Larry Wallace, Jr. 
 Place 5: Lian Stutsman  
 Place 6: Keith Miller 
 Place 7: Bill Myers, Chairperson  
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT:  
 Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator 
 
CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER  

Chairperson Myers announced a quorum and called the meeting to order at 6:34 PM.  

PRESENTATIONS  

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the 
Commission.  To address the Planning Commission please register on the speaker sign-in sheet at least five-minutes 
prior to the scheduled meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION DURING PUBLIC 
COMMENTS. 

The following items will be denied as submitted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless requested by a Commission Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and 
considered separately 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for Lagos Phase 1 - 5, 
four hundred and ninety-two (492) lots on 173.2 acres more or less, located near the 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 9, 2018 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

intersection of FM 973 (Lexington Street) and Brenham Street. Applicant: Kimley-
Horn. Owner: Dwyer Realty Companies. 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Final Plat for Presidential Heights 
Phase 4, one hundred and nine (109) single family lots on 38 acres more or less, 
located near the intersection of Bois D’Arc Road and Tower Road. Applicant: Kimley-
Horn. Owner: West Elgin Development Corp. 
 
Motion to deny as submitted consent agenda items 1 and 2 by Commissioner 
Wallace, Seconded by Commissioner Miller. 6 – 0 to deny as submitted. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the April 11, 2018 Planning and 
Zoning Commission meeting minutes. 
 
Motion to approve the April 11, 2018 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting 
minutes by Commissioner Leonard. Seconded by Commissioner Stutsman. 6 – 0 to 
approve. 

Scott Dunlop 
Planning Coordinator 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Rezoning Application for Abstract 
315, Survey 63 Gates G, locally known as 12511 US Hwy 290 E, 9.34 acres more or less, 
from Interim Agricultural (A) to Medium Commercial (C-2). Applicant: Ceilia Edwards. 
Owner: Odeen Hibbs. 
 
Motion to recommend approve by Commissioner Stutsman. Seconded by 
Commissioner Miller. 6 – 0 to recommend approval at the May 16th City Council 
meeting. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Joined Lot Affidavit for Lot 4 and Lot 
5, Block 71 Town of Manor, locally known as 501 North Lockhart Street. Applicant: 
Jose Suarez. Owner: Jose Suarez.  
 
Motion to approve by Commissioner Leonard. Seconded by Commissioner 
Stutsman. 6 – 0 to approve. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

Motion to adjourn by Commissioner Miller. Seconded by Commissioner Stutsman. 6 – 0 to adjourn at 6:42 PM. 

 

_____________________________________ 
Bill Myers 
Chairperson 
 

   
 __________________________________ 
 Scott Dunlop  

        Planning Coordinator   



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

4

June 13, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Rezoning Application for Abstract 315, Survey 63 Gates G, 
locally known as 12307 US Hwy 290 E, 10.00 acres more or less, from Interim Agricultural (A) to Medium 
Commercial (C-2). Applicant: Ceilia Edwards. Owner: Odeen Hibbs.

This item was originally presented and approved but the address provided on the application was incorrect. Prior 
to Council action the item was withdrawn and resubmitted with the correct information. 
 
This property was annexed in September 2017 so the default zoning applied was interim agricultural so the 
property owner would like to rezone it to Medium Commercial C-2.

■

■

Rezoning Map 
Notice Letter 
Notified Property owners

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission approve a Rezoning Application for Abstract 315, 
Survey 63 Gates G, locally known as 12307 US Hwy 290 E, 10.00 acres more or less, from Interim Agricultural (A) to 
Medium Commercial (C-2).



97
3

290

OLD HWY 20

BE
LT

EX

MAXA

BO
IS 

D A
RC

CE
DE

R

RING

MA
RIE

PILLION

BE
LL

A

CA
RIL

LO
N

WEDDING

CANOPY

SMITH GIN
TERCEL

MI
ZZ

EN CL
AR

A M
AR

TIN

ST
 M

AR
Y

SNOW

PARSONS

GLEN MARK

PERLANGE

TOPSAIL

NELSON HOUSER

JAMES MANOR

AR
MS

TR
ON

G

GEO
RG

E B
US

H

WT GALLAWAY

CA
RR

IAG
E H

ILL
S

SU
N G

LA
SS

DW
IGH

T E
ISE

NH
OW

ER

LL
AN

O

EASY JET

CH
IM

E

CRAVEN

JA
ME

S G
AR

FIE
LD

LEXINGTON

CA
ST

ING

GALLANT

PEALING

NE
W KA

TY

DUTY

TINKER

RA
LP

H R
ITC

HIE

PR
INC

E P
HIL

LIP

FIELD SPAR

CO
NS

TE
LL

AT
ION

SM
ITH

SH
AD

OW
GL

EN

TE
RR

AC
E M

EA
DO

W

RACIN PATTY

TAYSHAS

INDIAN OAK

CA
BIN

ET

JAMES MADISON

GE
RA

LD
 FO

RD

GREENBURY

JOHN ADAMSRIC
HA

RD
 NI

XO
N

LY
ND

ON
 B 

JO
HN

SO
N

FIR
ST L

ADY

UL
YS

SE
S S

 GR
AN

T

VALOR

RING

97
3

Subject Property: 
12307 US Hwy 290 E

P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :
C - 2  M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a lC - 2  M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
I n t e r i m  A g r i c u l t u r a l  ( A )I n t e r i m  A g r i c u l t u r a l  ( A )

¹
1 inch = 1,250 feet

Zone
R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-3 - Multi Family
R-4 - Multi Family Special
M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ





 
CUBE HHF LP 

5 OLD LANCASTER RD  
MALVERN, PA 19355-2132 

 

MANOR PLAZA LLC 
1150 CR 126  

GEORGETOWN, TX 78626-2454 
 

 

 
GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT GREENBURY 

L P 
501 VALE ST  

AUSTIN, TX 78746-5732 
 

RIVERA MAGARITO JR & JANIE R 
12601 US HIGHWAY 290 E 
MANOR, TX 78653-4520 

 

 
BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COPERATIVE INC 

PO BOX 260888  
PLANO, TX 75026-0888 

 

 

 
TIMMERMANN TERRELL 

PO BOX 4784  
AUSTIN, TX 78765-4784 

 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

5

June 13, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Presidential Heights Phase 3, one hundred and 
seventy-one (171) single family lots on 53.19 acres more or less, located near Bois D’Arc Road and Tower Lane, 
Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn and Associates. Owner: West Elgin Development Corp.

This plat has been approved by our engineers.

■

■

Plat  
Engineer Comments 
Approval Letter

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission approve a Final Plat for Presidential Heights Phase 
3, one hundred and seventy-one (171) single family lots on 53.19 acres more or less, located near Bois D’Arc Road 
and Tower Lane, Manor, TX.



CHARLES ABRAHAM WAY

N
A

T
H

A
N

 
S

C
O

T
T

 
W

A
Y

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

S
A

M
U

E
L

W

E
L
C

H
 
W

A
Y

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

AA

A

BB

B

B

B

B

B

C

C

C

C

C

C

D

D

D

D

A

F

F

F

D

F

20' W
ATER ESMT

15' UNDERGROUND

STORM WATER

FACILITIES ESMT

1
5
'
x
1
5
'
 
P

U
B

L
I
C

 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

2

3

6

2

6

7

6

1

6

5

6

3
6

4

66

9

2

34567

8

1

4

1

0

1

1

1

2

1

3

1

6

1

5

1

7

1

1

8

1

9

2

2

2

5

2

4

2

6

2

0

2
1

7

0

.
0

0

'

1
/
2
 
I
R

F

P
.
O

.
B

.

X
=

 
3

,
1

8
5

,
4

4
0

.
3

2

Y
=

 
1

0
,
1

0
7

,
3

3
4

.
2

1

A

B

C

D

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B
B

B

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

17

29

83

A

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

23

22

24

25
26

27

32

30

31

34

33

35

28

F

10

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

8

18

9

15

16

13

11

12

14

G

S

A

M

U

E

L

 

W

E

L

C

H

 

W

A

Y

A

R

T

H

U

R

V

A

N

D

E

N

B

U

R

G

W

A

Y

A

R

T

H

U

R

V

A

N

D

E

N

B

U

R

G

W

A

Y

N
A

T
H

A
N

 
S

C
O

T
T

 
W

A
Y

N
A

T
H

A
N

 
S

C
O

T
T

 
W

A
Y

ROBERT WAGNER BEND

R

O

B

E

R

T

 

W

A

G

N

E

R

 

B

E

N

D

N
6
4
°
1
2
'
3
9
"
W

3
0
1
.
4
8
'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

4

4

9

.

1

2

'

S27°05'52"W 289.27'

S64°12'16"E

47.94'

S25
°47'

44"W
355.19'

20.0'

25.0'

140.19'

50.00'

120.00'

N
6
4
°
1
2
'
3
9
"
W

3
0
1
.
1
9
'

N
6
2
°
5
3
'
4
4
"
W

5
4

1
.
3

6
'

C6

C

1

4

N

8

8

°

4

9

'
1

5

"

W

1

2

5

.

8

8

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

2

3

1

.

7

3

'

N

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

E

1

2

1

.

2

5

'

C

1

5

N

8

8

°

4

9

'
1

5

"

W

2

2

8

.

7

0

'

C

1

6

C

1

7

C

1

8

C

1

9

C

2

0

C

2

1

C

2

2

S
6
4
°
1
2
'
1
6
"
E

6
1
9
.
2
9
'

S
6
4
°
1
2
'
1
6
"
E

3
6
6
.
0
4
'

C

2

3

C

2

4

N
6
4
°
1
2
'
1
6
"
W

1
8
2
.
1
9
'

N25
°47

'44"
E

330.28'

C

2

5

C

2

6

N25
°47

'44"
E

330.28'

S25
°47

'44"
W

140.20'

S25
°47

'44"
W

140.20'

S25
°47

'44"
W

140.21'

S25
°47

'44"
W

140.22'

S25
°47

'44"
W

140.22'

S25
°47

'44"
W

140.23'

S25
°47

'44"
W

139.11'

S25
°47

'44"
W

137.96'

S25
°47

'44"
W

136.82'

S25
°47

'44"
W

135.68'

S25
°47

'44"
W

134.54'

S25
°47

'44"
W

133.39'

S29°37'06"W

106.89'

S

7

5

°

2

7

'

1

8

"

W

1

3

0

.

6

1

'

N

1

8

°

3

2

'

0

2

"

W

1

0

5

.

5

9

'

N
6
4
°
1
2
'
3
9
"
W

3
0
0
.
9
6
'

N
6
2
°
5
3
'
4
4
"
W

4
7
0
.
6
5
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

0.96'

4
9
.
0
5
'

5
0
.
0
1
'

5
0
.
0
1
'

5
0
.
0
1
'

5
0
.
0
1
'

5
0
.
0
1
'

8
1
.
0
0
'

9
0
.
5
3
'

5

2

.

5

1

'

5

3

.

0

8

'

N
5
7
°
2
6
'
1
8
"
W

1
4
7
.
8
0
'

N

5

2

°
4

8

'
1

4

"
W

1

4

7

.
6

3

'

N

4

8

°

1

0

'
1

1

"

W

1

4

7

.
3

8

'

N

3

4

°

1

5

'

5

9

"

W

1

4

6

.

2

4

'

N

2

9

°

3

7

'

5

6

"

W

1

4

5

.

7

3

'

N

2

4

°

5

9

'

5

2

"

W

1

4

5

.

1

6

'

N

2

0

°

2

1

'

4

8

"

W

1

4

4

.

5

4

'

N

1

5

°

4

3

'

4

5

"

W

1

4

3

.

8

7

'

N

1

1

°

0

5

'

4

1

"

W

1

4

3

.

1

5

'

N

1

°

1

0

'
4

8

"

E

1

4

1

.

6

5

'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

1
9
.
2
9
'

4

8

.

7

3

'

4

0

.

0

0

'

4

0

.

0

0
'

4

3

.

7

0

'

9.30'

5
0

.0

0

'

5

0

.
0

0

'

5

0

.
0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

4

4

.

7

2

'

6
0
.
7
3
'

6
0
.
7
3
'

6
0
.
7
3
'

105.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'
45.28'

105.00'

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

75.28'

N25
°47'

44"E
120.00'

N25
°47

'44"
E

120.00'

N
6
4
°
1
2
'
1
6
"
W

1
4
9
.
2
5
'

12.79'

6
0
.
7
3
'

7
5
.
7
3
'

S
6
4
°
1
2
'
1
6
"
E

1
5
0
.
6
1
'

S
6
4
°
1
2
'
1
6
"
E

1
5
1
.
9
8
'

S
6
4
°
1
2
'
1
6
"
E

1
5
3
.
3
4
'

S
6
4
°
1
2
'
1
6
"
E

1
5
4
.
5
2
'

S
6
7
°
3
3
'
5
4
"
E

1
6
1
.
0
6
'

N

8

0

°

3

0

'
1

2

"

W

1

4

3

.
5

9

'

N

8

8

°

4

9

'
1

5

"

W

1

4

0

.

8

8

'

N

8

8

°

4

9

'
1

5

"

W

1

4

0

.

8

8

'

N

8

8

°

4

9

'
1

5

"

W

1

4

0

.

8

8

'

N

8

8

°

4

9

'
1

5

"

W

1

4

0

.

8

8

'

60.02' 60.02' 60.02' 50.01' 59.21'

8

4

.

7

6

'

7

4

.

3

6

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

6

0

.

0

0

'

4

5

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

5

5

.

0

0

'

2

6

.

7

3

'

4.72'

5
0

.
0

5

'

4

7

.

8

7

'

2

6

.

8

9

'

32
.2

2
'

7

5

.

8

3

'

4
5
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

6
6
.
9
5
'

1
0
4
.
0
9
'

N25
°47

'44"
E

120.00'

N25
°47'

44"E
120.00'

N25
°47

'44"
E

120.00'

N25
°47

'44"
E

120.00'

N

5

1

°
4

6

'
0

5

"
W

1

2

0

.
0

0

'

N

4

5

°

2

2

'
3

2

"

W

1

2

0

.
0

0

'

N

3

8

°

5

9

'
0

0

"

W

1

2

0

.

0

0

'

N

3

2

°

3

5

'

2

8

"

W

1

2

0

.

0

0

'
N

2

6

°

1

1

'

5

5

"

W

1

2

0

.

0

0

'

N

1

9

°

4

8

'

2

3

"

W

1

2

0

.

0

0

'

N

1

3

°

2

4

'

5

1

"

W

1

2

0

.

0

0

'

N

6

°

0

0

'

4

8

"

W

1

2

0

.

0

0

'

N
6
4
°
1
2
'
1
6
"
W

2
5
0
.
2
2
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

4
0
.
2
2
'

6
0

.
7

2
'

5

0

.
0

0

'

7

2

.

5

1

'

5

7

.

8

9

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

C71

1
2

3

.
3

3

'

5

4

.

7

4

'

5

8

.

4

8

'

6

4

.

4

2

'

1

9

0

.

1

4

'

7
0

.
3

4
'

6

3

.
3

9

'

6

3

.

3

9

'

6

3

.

3

9

'

6

3

.

3

9

'

6

3

.

3

9

'

6

3

.

3

9

'

7

3

.

3

9

'

8

4

.

2

6

'

N
6
4
°
1
2
'
1
6
"
W

2
2
8
.
0
2
'

N
6
4
°
1
2
'
1
6
"
W

1
9
7
.
7
7
'

N
6
4
°
1
2
'
1
6
"
W

1
5
7
.
2
3
'

2
5
'
 
R

O
W

D
E

D
I
C

A
T

I
O

N

M

A

T

C

H

 

L

I

N

E

 

S

H

E

E

T

 

1

 

O

F

 

4

T
O

W
E

R
 
R

O
A

D

5
0
.
0
'

2
5
.
0
'

2
5
.
0
'

50.0'

25.0'
25.0'

5

0

.

0

'

2

5

.

0

'

2

5

.

0

'

A

A

A

G

G

G

F

F

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

O
W

E
R

R
O

A
D

 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

O
W

E
R

R
O

A
D

 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

92

91

90

88

97

86

96

85

94

93

98

95

84

89

87

S

H

E

E

T

 

2

 

O

F

 

4

N0°28'56"W

70.00'

S27°05'52"W 84.25'

11.32'

6
2

.3
4

'

6

1
.9

5

'

6

1

.
9

3

'

6

1

.
9

1

'

6

1

.

8

8

'

6

1

.

8

5

'

6

1

.

8

1

'

6

1

.

7

7

'

6

1

.

7

2

'

6

1

.

6

7

'

6

1

.

6

1

'

6

1

.

5

5

'

6

8

.

9

2

'

22.18'

C

8

C

9

C

1

3

C

1

0

5.10'

N27°05'52"E 203.07'

S
5
8
°
4
2
'
2
8
"
E

1
2
3
.
2
9
'

S

4

3

°

3

2

'
0

5

"

E

1

4

7

.

0

7

'

N

3

8

°

5

4

'
0

1

"

W

1

4

6

.

6

9

'

N

6

°

2

7

'

3

4

"

W

1

4

2

.

3

9

'

163.07'

7

0

.

0

0

'

C

7

40.0'

W

A

S

T

E

W

A

T

E

R

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

D

O

C

.

#

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

D

R

A

I

N

A

G

E

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

D

O

C

.

#

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

L

1

L

2

L

3

D

O

C

.

#

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

S26°02'53"W

32.86'

S26°25'08"W

29.93'

S27°13'28"W

29.26'

3

5

.

0

'

3

5

.

0

'

P
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
M

E
A

D
O

W
S

 
L
I
M

I
T

E
D

 
P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

I
P

(
1
4
2
.
9
6
1
9
 
A

C
R

E
S

)

D
O

C
.
 
N

O
.
 
2
0
1
7
0
5
8
9
2
8

O
.
P

.
R

.
T

.
C

.
T

.

PRESIDENTIAL HEIGHTS

PHASE 2

DOC. NO. 201700274

O.P.R.T.C.T.

REMAINDER

WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

(169.360 ACRES)

DOC. NO. 2016071831

O.P.R.T.C.T.

PRESIDENTIAL HEIGHTS

PHASE 2

DOC. NO. 201700274

O.P.R.T.C.T.

REMAINDER

WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

(169.360 ACRES)

DOC. NO. 2016071831

O.P.R.T.C.T.

REMAINDER

WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

(169.360 ACRES)

DOC. NO. 2016071831

O.P.R.T.C.T.

REMAINDER

WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

(169.360 ACRES)

DOC. NO. 2016071831

O.P.R.T.C.T.

PRESIDENTIAL HEIGHTS

PHASE 2

DOC. NO. 201700274

O.P.R.T.C.T.

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

I
O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

X= 3,184,673.36

Y= 10,107,718.98

X

=

 

3

,

1

8

5

,

4

3

9

.

8

6

Y

=

 

1

0

,

1

0

8

,

3

8

6

.

2

7

X= 3,185,683.49

Y= 10,107,932.39

82

Copyright © 2018

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
K

:
\
S

N
A

_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
0
8
-
P

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
U

N
I
T

 
2
\
D

W
G

\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
3
0
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
-
P

L
A

T
-
P

H
A

S
E

-
3
\
P

L
A

T
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
3
.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
V

I
L
L
A

R
R

E
A

L
,
 
M

I
G

U
E

L
 
5
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8
 
7
:
3
8
 
A

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

5
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8
 
7
:
1
3
 
A

M

Sheet No.

1 OF 4

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

100' 50' 100' 200'

1" = 100' @ 18"X24"

N

O

R

T

H

CIVIL ENGINEER:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV, SUITE 300

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928

PH: (512) 418-1771  FAX: (512) 418-1791

CONTACT: JOSHUA W. MIKSCH, P.E.

SURVEYOR:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

601 NW LOOP 410, SUITE 350

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78216

PH: (210) 541-9166  FAX: (210) 541-8699

CONTACT: JOHN G. MOSIER, R.P.L.S.

TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10193973

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

WEST ELGIN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION,

A TEXAS CORPORATION

9900 U.S. HIGHWAY 290 E,

MANOR TEXAS, 78653-9720

PH: (512) 327-7415

CONTACT: DANNY BURNETT

P.O.C. POINT OF CURVE

P.R.C.
POINT OF REVERSE CURVE

P.C.C.
POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE

P.O.T. POINT OF TANGENT

LEGEND

5/8"  IRF
5/8" IRON ROD FOUND

IRSC 1/2" IRON ROD W/ "KHA" CAP SET

O.P.R.T.C.T.
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS

T.C.P.R. TRAVIS COUNTY PLAT RECORDS

P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING

T.B.M. BENCH MARK

P.U.E.
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

BL BUILDING SET BACK LINE

W.L.E. WATER LINE EASEMENT

W.W.E. WASTEWATER EASEMENT

SIDEWALK

1/2" IRON ROD FOUND W/ CAP
IRFC

60d NAIL FOUND
60d

A, B, C, D
BUILDING SETBACK  BY LOT TYPE (SEE DETAIL) 

SCALE 1'=2000'

VICINITY MAP

PHASE AND MATCH LINE



C

H

A

R

L

E

S

 

A

B

R

A

H

A

M

 

W

A

Y

E

X

I

S

T

I

N

G

S

A

M

U

E

L

W

E

L

C

H

 

W

A

Y

D

D

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

B

C

C

C

C

C

D

D

D

D

D

E

1

5

'

 

U

N

D

E

R

G

R

O

U

N

D

S

T

O

R

M

 

W

A

T

E

R

F

A

C

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

 

E

S

M

T

1

5

'

x

1

5

'

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

Y

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

23

30

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

25

24

26

46

23

25

27

29

31

32

34

24

26

28

35

33

D

E

C

H

A

R

L

E

S

 

A

B

R

A

H

A

M

 

W

A

Y

15' WASTE WATER

EASEMENT

11

8

10

13

12

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

21

22

7

0

.
0

0

'

A

B

C

34

35

SAMUEL WELCH WAY

R
O

B
E

R
T

 
W

A
G

N
E

R
 
B

E
N

D

4
4
9
.
1
2
'

C

1

4

N88°49'15"W 125.88'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

2
3
1
.
7
3
'

N
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
E

1
2
1
.
2
5
'

N88°49'15"W 228.70'

N

2

0

°

2

1

'
4

8

"

W

N

1

5

°

4

3

'
4

5

"

W

N

1

1

°
0

5

'
4

1

"
W

N
1
°
1
0
'
4
8
"
E

1
4
1
.
6
5
'

N88°49'15"W
140.88'

5
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

4
5
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

MATCH LINE SHEET 1 OF 4

A

F

97
96

94

93

95

SHEET 2 OF 4

N0°28'56"W

70.00'

6

1

.

6

7

'

6

1

.

6

1

'

6
1
.
5

5
'

6
8.

92'

22.18'

C9

C

1

3

5.10'

N
6
°
2
7
'
3
4
"
W

1
4
2
.
3
9
'

7
0
.
0
0
'

C7

WASTEWATER

EASEMENT

DOC.#______________

DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

DOC.#______________

L1

L2

WASTEWATER

EASEMENT

DOC.#______________

DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

DOC.#______________

DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

DOC.#______________

DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

DOC.#______________

WASTEWATER

EASEMENT

DOC.#______________

3
5
.
0
'

3
5
.
0
'

P

R

E

S

I

D

E

N

T

I

A

L

 

H

E

I

G

H

T

S

P

H

A

S

E

 

1

D

O

C

.

#

2

0

1

6

0

0

3

0

2

P

.

R

.

T

.

C

.

T

.

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

P

R

E

S

I

D

E

N

T

I

A

L

 

H

E

I

G

H

T

S

P

H

A

S

E

 

2

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

7

0

0

2

7

4

O

.

P

.

R

.

T

.

C

.

T

.

R

E

M

A

I

N

D

E

R

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

(

1

6

9

.

3

6

0

 

A

C

R

E

S

)

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

6

0

7

1

8

3

1

O

.

P

.

R

.

T

.

C

.

T

.

R

E

M

A

I

N

D

E

R

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

(

1

6

9

.

3

6

0

 

A

C

R

E

S

)

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

6

0

7

1

8

3

1

O

.

P

.

R

.

T

.

C

.

T

.

R

E

M

A

I

N

D

E

R

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

(

1

6

9

.

3

6

0

 

A

C

R

E

S

)

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

6

0

7

1

8

3

1

O

.

P

.

R

.

T

.

C

.

T

.

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

X= 3,185,439.86

Y= 10,108,386.27

Copyright © 2018

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
K

:
\
S

N
A

_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
0
8
-
P

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
U

N
I
T

 
2
\
D

W
G

\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
3
0
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
-
P

L
A

T
-
P

H
A

S
E

-
3
\
P

L
A

T
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
3
.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
V

I
L
L
A

R
R

E
A

L
,
 
M

I
G

U
E

L
 
5
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8
 
7
:
3
9
 
A

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

5
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8
 
7
:
1
3
 
A

M

Sheet No.

2 OF 4

CIVIL ENGINEER:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV, SUITE 300

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928

PH: (512) 418-1771  FAX: (512) 418-1791

CONTACT: JOSHUA W. MIKSCH, P.E.

SURVEYOR:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

601 NW LOOP 410, SUITE 350

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78216

PH: (210) 541-9166  FAX: (210) 541-8699

CONTACT: JOHN G. MOSIER, R.P.L.S.

TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10193973

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

WEST ELGIN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION,

A TEXAS CORPORATION

9900 U.S. HIGHWAY 290 E,

MANOR TEXAS, 78653-9720

PH: (512) 327-7415

CONTACT: DANNY BURNETT

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

100' 50' 100' 200'

1" = 100' @ 18"X24"

NORTH

LOT SUMMARY TABLE PHASE 3

TYPE

PHASE 3

A B C D TOTAL

P.O.C. POINT OF CURVE

P.R.C. POINT OF REVERSE CURVE

P.C.C. POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE

P.O.T.
POINT OF TANGENT

LEGEND

5/8"  IRF
5/8" IRON ROD FOUND

IRSC
1/2" IRON ROD W/ "KHA" CAP SET

O.P.R.T.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS

T.C.P.R.
TRAVIS COUNTY PLAT RECORDS

P.O.B.
POINT OF BEGINNING

T.B.M. BENCH MARK

P.U.E. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

BL
BUILDING SET BACK LINE

W.L.E.
WATER LINE EASEMENT

W.W.E. WASTEWATER EASEMENT

SIDEWALK

1/2" IRON ROD FOUND W/ CAP
IRFC

60d NAIL FOUND
60d

A, B, C, D BUILDING SETBACK  BY LOT TYPE (SEE DETAIL) 

PHASE AND MATCH LINE

BLOCK LOT CLASSIFICATION OWNERSHIP DESIGNATION

      A     98

PRIVATE PARK

FACILITY AND PUBLIC

UTILITIES

HOA

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH

PHASE 3 8

60 FT 50 FT 30 FT (CUL-DE-SAC) TOTAL

51 2 61

24

11 16 10 61



LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

BEARING

N88°49'15"W

S88°49'15"E

S01°10'45"W

LENGTH

22.82'

36.96'

30.47'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C71

DELTA

89°59'36"

1°39'42"

62°25'12"

1°39'42"

64°04'53"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

91°08'22"

88°41'44"

60°37'10"

61°20'40"

95°20'37"

49°39'49"

197°35'15"

52°01'12"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

24°36'59"

24°36'59"

62°47'16"

RADIUS

15.00'

835.00'

765.00'

765.00'

755.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

618.16'

568.16'

15.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

301.50'

251.50'

448.16'

LENGTH

23.56'

24.21'

833.42'

22.18'

844.41'

23.56'

23.56'

23.86'

23.22'

654.02'

608.31'

24.96'

13.00'

172.43'

13.62'

23.56'

23.56'

129.54'

108.05'

491.12'

CHORD BEARING

S17°53'56"E

S89°39'05"E

S58°18'28"W

N89°39'05"W

S59°08'18"W

N43°49'15"W

S46°10'45"W

N46°44'57"E

S43°10'07"E

S62°00'33"W

S61°48'41"W

N16°31'58"W

N56°31'52"E

S17°25'51"E

S89°47'08"W

S70°47'44"W

S19°12'16"E

N13°29'15"E

N13°29'15"E

S61°51'47"W

CHORD

21.21'

24.21'

792.81'

22.18'

801.09'

21.21'

21.21'

21.42'

20.97'

623.94'

579.67'

22.18'

12.60'

98.82'

13.16'

21.21'

21.21'

128.54'

107.22'

466.91'

Copyright © 2018

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
K

:
\
S

N
A

_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
0
8
-
P

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
U

N
I
T

 
2
\
D

W
G

\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
3
0
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
-
P

L
A

T
-
P

H
A

S
E

-
3
\
P

L
A

T
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
3
.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
V

I
L
L
A

R
R

E
A

L
,
 
M

I
G

U
E

L
 
5
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8
 
7
:
4
0
 
A

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

5
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8
 
7
:
1
3
 
A

M

Sheet No.

3 OF 4

CIVIL ENGINEER:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV, SUITE 300

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928

PH: (512) 418-1771  FAX: (512) 418-1791

CONTACT: JOSHUA W. MIKSCH, P.E.

SURVEYOR:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

601 NW LOOP 410, SUITE 350

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78216

PH: (210) 541-9166  FAX: (210) 541-8699

CONTACT: JOHN G. MOSIER, R.P.L.S.

TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10193973

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

WEST ELGIN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION,

A TEXAS CORPORATION

9900 U.S. HIGHWAY 290 E,

MANOR TEXAS, 78653-9720

PH: (512) 327-7415

CONTACT: DANNY BURNETT

TBM #3 - RAILROAD SPIKE FOUND AT THE

INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHWESTERLY

RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF TOWER ROAD WITH

THE NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF

BOIS D ARC ROAD, NEXT TO A FIBER OPTIC

MARKER, ELEVATION 552.94 FEET

BENCH MARK LIST

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

A Metes and Bounds description of a 15.259 acre (664,691 square feet) tract of
land located in the Greenbury Gates Survey Number 63, Abstract Number 315,
Travis County, Texas, and being a portion of that certain called 169.360 acre tract,
conveyed to West Elgin Development Corporation, as recorded under Document
Number 2016071831, Official Public Records of Travis County Texas; said 15.259
acre tract being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set on the northeasterly right of
way line of Tower road; said rod being the westerly corner of Presidential Heights
Phase 2, plat of which is recorded in Document Number 201700274, Official
Public Records of Travis County; same marking the southerly corner of herein
describe tract;

THENCE, along the northeasterly right of way line of Tower road, the following
two (2) courses and distances:

1. North 64°12'39" West, 301.48 feet to a ½ inch iron rod found;
2. North 62°53'44" West, 556.64 feet to a ½ inch iron rod set with “KHA” cap,
for the southwesterly corner of herein described tract;

THENCE, crossing, and into said portion of that certain called 169.360 acre tract
the following five (5) courses and distances:
1. North 27°05'52" East, 203.07 feet to a ½ inch iron rod set with “KHA” cap for
a point of curvature;
2. in a northeasterly direction, along a tangent curve to the right, a central
angle of 62°25'12", a radius of 765.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of North
58°18'28" East, 792.81 feet, and a total arc length of 833.42 feet to a ½ inch iron
rod set with “KHA” cap on the southerly right of way line of Samuel Welch Way,
(70’ R.O.W.);
3. North 0°28'56" West, 70.00 feet crossing said Samuel Welch Way right of
way to a ½ inch iron rod set with “KHA” cap on the northerly right of way line of
said Samuel Welch Way for a point of curvature;
4. in a southeasterly direction along said northerly right of way of Samuel
Welch Way a non-tangent curve to the right, a central angle of 1°39'42", a radius
of 835.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of South 89°39'05" East, 24.21 feet,
and a total arc length of 24.21 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” set for corner;
5. South 88°49'15" East, 228.70 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” set for the
most westerly-northwesterly corner of said Presidential Heights Phase 2;

THENCE, along the westerly line of said Presidential Heights Phase 2, the
following four (4) courses and distances:
1. South 1°10'45" West, 449.12 feet to a point for corner;
2. South 27°05'52" West, 289.27 feet to a point for corner;
3. South 64°12'16" East, 47.94 feet to a point for corner;
4. South 25°47'44" West, 355.19 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and
containing 15.259 acres of land in Travis County, Texas.



Copyright © 2018

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
K

:
\
S

N
A

_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
0
8
-
P

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
U

N
I
T

 
2
\
D

W
G

\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
3
0
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
-
P

L
A

T
-
P

H
A

S
E

-
3
\
P

L
A

T
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
3
.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
V

I
L
L
A

R
R

E
A

L
,
 
M

I
G

U
E

L
 
5
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8
 
7
:
4
1
 
A

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

5
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8
 
7
:
1
3
 
A

M

Sheet No.

4 OF 4

CIVIL ENGINEER:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV, SUITE 300

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928

PH: (512) 418-1771  FAX: (512) 418-1791

CONTACT: JOSHUA W. MIKSCH, P.E.

SURVEYOR:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

601 NW LOOP 410, SUITE 350

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78216

PH: (210) 321-3427  FAX: (210) 541-8699

CONTACT: JOHN G. MOSIER, R.P.L.S.

TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10193973

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

WEST ELGIN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION,

A TEXAS CORPORATION

9900 U.S. HIGHWAY 290 E,

MANOR TEXAS, 78653-9720

PH: (512) 327-7415

CONTACT: DANNY BURNETT

“ ”



Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2018

Kevin Burks

    
kevin.burks@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2017-P-1101-FP
Job Address: , Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Kevin Burks,

The first submittal of the Presidential Heights Ph. 3 Final Plat (Final Plat) submitted by  and received on May 22, 2018, 
have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
24(c)(1)(iii) the location map should be to a scale of 1" = 2000'.

2. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
24(c)(1)(v), the owner's names and the property lines of property located within three hundred (300) feet of the 
subdivision boundary, together with the respective plat or deed references should be shown on the final plat.

3. Add the required note to the final plat:

THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF MANOR CORPORATE CITY LIMITS AS OF THIS DATE: 
______ DAY OF _________, 20______.

4. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
24(c)(1)(xi), where new streets are being created and named, the applicant must have documentation from Travis 
County 911 Addressing demonstrating that the street names proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within 
the County.

5. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
24(c)(2)(iii), the location, dimensions, names and descriptions of all existing and recorded
streets, alleys, reservations, railroads, easements or other public rights-of-way within the subdivision, intersecting 
or contiguous with its boundaries or forming such boundaries, as determined from current deed and plat records. 
The existing right-of-way width of any boundary street to the proposed subdivision shall also be shown.

6. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
24(c)(3)(i), true bearings and distances to the nearest established street lines, official monuments, or existing 
subdivision corner which shall be accurately described on the plat and rotated to the state plane coordinate 



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

system. Using said system, X and Y coordinates shall be identified for four (4) property corners.

7. Matchlines should be shown on the plat sheets for clarification.

8. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
24(c)(4)(viii), the proposed location of sidewalks for each street are to be shown as dotted lines inside the 
proposed right-of-way on the plat.

9. Note that If the construction of all improvements needed to serve the subdivision is not completed prior to the 
filing of the plat for recordation then the developer must provide financial assurance for the completion of the 
remainder of those improvements in accordance with Subdivision Ordinance 263B.

10. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
24(d)(2)(iv), a copy of the deed restrictions or covenants should be provided, if such documents are to be used. 
These shall be filed for record in conjunction with the filing of the Final Plat.

11. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
24(d)(2)(v), certification from all applicable taxing authorities that all taxes due on the property
have been paid is required to be submitted with the final plat.

12. City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinances 263B Section 24
(c)(1)(ii) requires the date be shown on the final plat.

13. In accordance with the parkland dedication section of the City's code of ordinances, Lot 61 Block I and Lot 2 
Block T need to be conveyed to the City via Special Warranty Deed. The warranty deed will need to be recorded at 
the same time or prior to the plat recordation. 

14. Additional comments may be generated upon completion of review of the final plat by the City Attorney.

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

3/13/2018 2:40:05 PM
Presidential Heights Ph. 3 Final Plat
2017-P-1101-FP
Page 2



 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

April 23, 2018 
 
Pauline Gray, P.E.  
Staff Engineer 
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.  
P.O. Box 1220 
Leander, Texas 78646-1220 
 
RE: Presidential Heights Phases 3 & 4 – Final Plat – 1st Review 

Permit No. 2017-P-1101-FP 
Manor, TX 78653 

 
Dear Pauline Gray, P.E.:  
 
Please accept this Comment Response Letter in reply to Jaeco’s review, dated March 13, 2018. The 
original comments have been included below for reference. Kimley-Horn responses are listed in blue.  
 
Engineer Review 
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any 
questions or require additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline 
Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.  
 

Please note that per discussions with Scott Dunlop at the City of Manor, the final plat for 

Phases 3 and 4 is being split into two separate plats, each phase representing their own final 

plat document. For the purposes of this resubmittal and Permit No. 2017-P-1101-FP, this 

comment response and submittal will be for Presidential Heights Phase 3 on its own, and a 

separate Phase 4 final plat submittal will be uploaded to MyPermitNow at a later date. Along 

with the Phase 3 final plat, two separate easement dedication documents are  also being 

submitted for approval and signature, a WW Easement and a Drainage Easement. These 

easements contain the public infrastructure necessary to serve Phase 3 on its own, and 

should allow Phase 3 to be approved and accepted by the City of Manor, prior to the full 
completion of Phase 4 Improvements. 

1. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)(1)(iii) the location map should be to a scale of 1" = 2000'.  

Response: The location map has been scaled to 1”=2000’. 

2. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)(1)(v), the owner's names and the property lines of property located 

within three hundred (300) feet of the subdivision boundary, together with the respective plat or 
deed references should be shown on the final plat. 

Response: All owner’s names, deeds or plat information, and the property lines of properties 

located within three hundred feet of the subdivision boundary are now shown. 



Page 2 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

3. Add the required note to the final plat: 

THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF MANOR CORPORATE CITY LIMITS AS 
OF THIS DATE: 

DAY OF , 20 . 

Response: The note has been added as note #16 on Sheet 4. 

4. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)(1)(xi), where new streets are being created and named, the 

applicant must have documentation from Travis County 911 Addressing demonstrating that the 

street names proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within the County. 

Response: Email coordination with Dolores Huerta at Travis County 911 Addressing regarding 
street name approved and reservation has been provided.  

5. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)(2)(iii), the location, dimensions, names and descriptions of all 

existing and recorded streets, alleys, reservations, railroads, easements or other public rights-of-

way within the subdivision, intersecting or contiguous with its boundaries or forming such 

boundaries, as determined from current deed and plat records. The existing right-of-way width of 

any boundary street to the proposed subdivision shall also be shown. 

Response: The location, dimensions, names and descriptions of all existing and recorded 

streets, alleys, reservations, railroads, easements or other public rights of way within the 

subdivision, intersecting or contiguous with its boundaries or forming such boundaries, 

as determined from current deed and plat records are shown. The existing right of way 
width is shown as well. 

6. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)(3)(i), true bearings and distances to the nearest established street 

lines, official monuments, or existing subdivision corner which shall be accurately described on 

the plat and rotated to the state plane coordinate system. Using said system, X and Y coordinates 
shall be identified for four (4) property corners. 

Response: True bearings and distances to the nearest established street lines, official 

monuments, or existing subdivision corner are accurately described on the plat and 

rotated to the state plan coordinate system. X and Y coordinates have been identified for 

four property corners. 

7. Matchlines should be shown on the plat sheets for clarification. 

Response: Matchlines are shown on the plat sheets. 



Page 3 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

8. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)(4)(viii), the proposed location of sidewalks for each street are to be 

shown as dotted lines inside the proposed right-of-way on the plat. 

Response: Proposed location of sidewalks are shown as dotted lines inside the proposed 
right-of-way on the plat. 

9. Note that If the construction of all improvements needed to serve the subdivision is not completed 

prior to the filing of the plat for recordation then the developer must provide financial assurance 

for the completion of the remainder of those improvements in accordance with Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B. 

Response: Noted. 

10. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B Section 24(d)(2)(iv), a copy of the deed restrictions or covenants should be 

provided, if such documents are to be used. These shall be filed for record in conjunction with the 
filing of the Final Plat. 

Response: A copy of the existing deed restrictions and covenants recorded under Doc. No. 

2016167420 have been provided with this submittal. 

11. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B Section 24(d)(2)(v), certification from all applicable taxing authorities that all 
taxes due on the property have been paid is required to be submitted with the final plat.  

Response: Tax certificates have been provided with this submittal. 

12. City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinances 

263B Section 24 (c)(1)(ii) requires the date be shown on the final plat.  

Response: The date is shown on the final plat. 

13. In accordance with the parkland dedication section of the City's code of ordinances, Lot 61 Block 

I and Lot 2 Block T need to be conveyed to the City via Special Warranty Deed. The warranty 

deed will need to be recorded at the same time or prior to the plat recordation. 

Response: These lots are located within Phase 4 and have been removed from the boundary 
of this Phase 3 Plat. 

14. Additional comments may be generated upon completion of review of the final plat by the City 

Attorney. 

Response: Noted. 

 



Page 4 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

Please feel free to contact me should you require additional information or have questions. I 
can be reached at josh.miksch@kimley-horn.com or via telephone at (512) 410-7737. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 

 
 
Josh Miksch, P.E.  
Program Manager 
 

mailto:josh.miksch@kimley-horn.com


Date: Friday, May 18, 2018

Kevin Burks

    
kevin.burks@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2017-P-1101-FP
Job Address: , Manor 78653

Dear Kevin Burks,

The subsequent submittal of the Presidential Heights Ph. 3 Final Plat submitted by  and received on May 22, 2018, have 
been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. We can offer the following comments 
based upon our review (satisfied comments stricken, new or outstanding comments in bold):

Engineer Review
The following comments have been provided by Pauline Gray, P.E.. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-3882 or by 
email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
24(c)(1)(iii) the location map should be to a scale of 1" = 2000'.

2. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
24(c)(1)(v), the owner's names and the property lines of property located within three hundred (300) feet of the 
subdivision boundary, together with the respective plat or deed references should be shown on the final plat.

3. Add the required note to the final plat:

THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF MANOR CORPORATE CITY LIMITS AS OF THIS DATE: 
______ DAY OF _________, 20______.

4. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 24(c)(1)(xi), where new streets are being created and named, the applicant must 
have documentation from Travis County 911 Addressing demonstrating that the street names 
proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within the County. Upon review of documentation 
provided from Travis County 911 Arthur Vandenburg Way has NOT been approved for use.

5. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
24(c)(2)(iii), the location, dimensions, names and descriptions of all existing and recorded
streets, alleys, reservations, railroads, easements or other public rights-of-way within the subdivision, intersecting 
or contiguous with its boundaries or forming such boundaries, as determined from current deed and plat records. 
The existing right-of-way width of any boundary street to the proposed subdivision shall also be shown.

6. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
24(c)(3)(i), true bearings and distances to the nearest established street lines, official monuments, or existing 
subdivision corner which shall be accurately described on the plat and rotated to the state plane coordinate 
system. Using said system, X and Y coordinates shall be identified for four (4) property corners.



7. Matchlines should be shown on the plat sheets for clarification.

8. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 24(c)(4)(viii), the proposed location of sidewalks for each street are to be shown as 
dotted lines inside the proposed right-of-way on the plat.

9. Note that If the construction of all improvements needed to serve the subdivision is not completed prior to the 
filing of the plat for recordation then the developer must provide financial assurance for the completion of the 
remainder of those improvements in accordance with Subdivision Ordinance 263B.

10. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
24(d)(2)(iv), a copy of the deed restrictions or covenants should be provided, if such documents are to be used. 
These shall be filed for record in conjunction with the filing of the Final Plat.

11. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 
24(d)(2)(v), certification from all applicable taxing authorities that all taxes due on the property
have been paid is required to be submitted with the final plat.

12. City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinances 263B Section 24
(c)(1)(ii) requires the date be shown on the final plat.

13. In accordance with the parkland dedication section of the City's code of ordinances, Lot 61 Block I and Lot 2 
Block T need to be conveyed to the City via Special Warranty Deed. The warranty deed will need to be recorded 
at the same time or prior to the plat recordation. 

14. Additional comments may be generated upon completion of review of the final plat by the City Attorney.

15. The following comments are for the proposed Drainage and Water Quality Facilities Easement 
(comments revised on May 18, 2018):

a. Remove the line located between County of Travis and the Date.

b.  The first paragraph should read: ...non-exclusive drainage and water quality facilities easement 
("The Easement") in, over, under....

c.  Note 1 - the word easement should not be capitalized (The Easement).

d.  Note 1 - part (a) delete by Grantor from the sentence.

e. At the end of Note 4(a) delete the period and add a semicolon.

f. Update part (d) of Note 4 to read: To the extent that it becomes necessary for Grantee in the 
exercise of any rights hereunder to disturb, excavate or otherwise damage any streets, roads, curbs 
gutters or other surface improvements as required by City Ordinance within the Easement Property, 
Grantee shall solely be responsible for restoration of such surface improvements.

16. The following comments are for the proposed Wastewater Easement (comments revised May 18, 
2018):

a. Remove the line located between County of Travis and the Date.

b.  The first paragraph should read: ...non-exclusive wastewater easement ("The Easement") in, 
over, under....

c. Update part (d) of Note 4 to read: To the extent that it becomes necessary for Grantee in the 
exercise of any rights hereunder to disturb, excavate or otherwise damage any streets, roads, curbs 
gutters or other surface improvements as required by City Ordinance, within the Easement Property, 
Grantee shall solely be responsible for restoration of such surface improvements.

5/18/2018 8:42:58 AM
Presidential Heights Ph. 3 Final Plat
2017-P-1101-FP
Page 2



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section 
in which the comment occurs.  Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review 
process itself, please feel free to contact me directly.  I can be reached by telephone at (512) 259-3882 ex. 307, or by e-
mail at pgray@jaeco.net.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the 
applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for 
the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for 
Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

5/18/2018 8:42:58 AM
Presidential Heights Ph. 3 Final Plat
2017-P-1101-FP
Page 3



 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

May 21, 2018 

 

Pauline Gray, P.E. 

Jay Engineering Company, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1220 

Leander, Texas 78646-1220 

 

RE: KHA Project No. 069241701 

 Project Name: Presidential Heights Phase 3 

 Permit No. 2017-P-1101-FP 

 

Dear Pauline Gray, P.E.:  

 

Please accept this Comment Response Letter in reply to the above referenced project, dated May 17, 

2018. Only comments that need to be addressed have been included for reference. All Kimley-Horn 

responses are listed below in blue.  

 

Engineer Review 

The following comments have been provided by Pauline Gray, P.E.. Should you have any questions 

or require additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. 

by telephone at (512) 259-3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.  

4. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)(1)(xi), where new streets are being created and named, the 

applicant must have documentation from Travis County 911 Addressing demonstrating that 

the street names proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within the County. Upon review 

of documentation from Travis County 911 Arthur Vandenburg Way has NOT been approved for 

use.  

Response: An email from Travis County 911 addressing has been included in this submittal 

demonstrating that the street names proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within the 

County. 

8. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 

Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)(4)(viii), the proposed location of sidewalks for each street are to 

be shown as dotted lines inside the proposed right-of-way on the plat.  

Response: This comment has been cleared. The proposed location of sidewalks or each street 

are shown with dotted lines inside the proposed right-of-way. 

15. The following comments are for the proposed Drainage and Water Quality Facilities 

Easement:  

a. Remove the line located between County of Travis and the Date. 



Page 2 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

Response: The line has been removed. 

b. Note 1 – the word easement should not be capitalized (The Easement).  

Response: The word easement has been changed and is not capitalized. 

c. In part (b) of note 1 update the note to read (b) drainage and detention of natural storm 

water in, over, under, through and across the Easement Property, collectively the “Easement.” 

Response: The note has been updated. 

d. At the end of Note 4(a) delete the period and add a semicolon.  

Response: A semicolon has been added. 

e. Update part (d) of Note 4 to read: To the extent that it becomes necessary for Grantee in the 

exercise of any rights hereunder to disturb, excavate or otherwise damage any streets, roads 

curbs, gutters or other surface improvements as required by City Ordinance within the 

Easement property, Grantee shall solely be responsible for restoration of such surface 

improvements.  

Response: The note has been updated. 

16. The following comments are for the proposed Wastewater Easement: 

a. Remove the line located between County of Travis and the Date. 

Response: The line has been removed between County of Travis and the Date. 

b. In Note 1 update the note to read: The Easement expressly granted herein is for the purpose 

of operation, use, maintenance, repair, inspection, replacement, and restoration of wastewater 

facilities, including without limitation wastewater lines and other related fixtures, 

appurtenances, equipment, and fittings incidental thereto, that are installed, constructed or 

placed within the Easement Property by Grantor (collectively, the “Facilities”), together with a 

right of ingress and egress to and from same, in, over, under, through and across the 

Easement Property, the "Easement". 

Response: The note has been updated. 

c. Update part (d) of Note 4 to read: To the extent that it becomes necessary for Grantee in the 

exercise of any rights hereunder to disturb, excavate or otherwise damage any streets, roads, 

curbs gutters or other surface improvements as required by City Ordinance, within the 

Easement Property, Grantee shall solely be responsible for restoration of such surface 

improvements. 

Response: The note has been updated. 



Page 3 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me using the information within my 

signature.  

Sincerely,  

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.  

 

 

Josh Miksch, P.E.  
Josh.miksch@kimley-horn.com 
(512) 418-1771 
 

 

 

 



Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018

Kevin Burks

    
kevin.burks@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2017-P-1101-FP
Job Address: , Manor 78653

Dear Kevin Burks,

We have conducted a review of the final plat for the above-referenced project, submitted by Kevin 
Burks and received by our office on May 22, 2018, for conformance with City of Manor Code of 
Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A, Article II, Section 24. The Plat appears to be in 
general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we, therefore, take no exception to their 
approval as presented. Please submit TWO (2) mylar copies of the final plat along with a current tax 
certificate and a check made out to Travis County for the filing fees to the City of Manor for 
signatures. One mylar is for City records and the other is for Travis County.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

6

June 13, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Preliminary Plat for Shadowglen Phase 2 Sections 17, 21A, 21B, 
24A and 24B, three hundred and forty-eight (348) single family lots on 99 acres more or less, located near 
Shadowglen Blvd and Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn and Associates. Owner: SG Land 
Holdings, LLC.

This plat has been approved by our engineers.

■

■

Plat  
Engineer Comments 
Approval Letter

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission approve a Preliminary Plat for Shadowglen Phase 2 
Sections 17, 21A, 21B, 24A and 24B, three hundred and forty-eight (348) single family lots on 99 acres more or less, 
located near Shadowglen Blvd and Shadowglen Trace, Manor, TX.


















































	!2018 06 13 PZ Agenda
	1. Summary Form
	1a. Plat
	Sheets and Views
	1 COVER SHEET
	2 OVERALL PRELIMINARY PLAN
	3 PRELIMINARY PLAN - SECTION 18 (SHEET 1 OF 5)
	4 PRELIMINARY PLAN - SECTION 22 & 23 (SHEET 2 OF 5)
	5 PRELIMINARY PLAN - SECTION 25 & 26 (SHEET 3 OF 5)
	6 PRELIMINARY PLAN - SECTION 27A, 27B & 28 (SHEET 4 OF 5)
	7 PRELIMINARY PLAN - LOT AREAS, CURVE & LINE TABLES (SHEET 5 OF 5)
	EX A EXISTING DRAINAGE AEA MAP
	EX B PROPOSED DRAINAGE AEA MAP
	EX C PRELIMINARY INLET AREA MAP - SECTION 18 (SHEET 1 OF 4)
	EX D PRELIMINARY INLET AREA MAP - SECTIONS 22 & 23 (SHEET 2 OF 4)
	EX E PRELIMINARY INLET AREA MAP - SECTIONS 25 & 26 (SHEET 3 OF 4)
	EX F PRELIMINARY INLET AREA MAP-SECTIONS 27A, 27B & 28 (SHEET 4 OF 4)
	EX G PRELIMINARY DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS - PHASE 18-23 (SHEET 1 OF 2)
	EX H PRELIMINARY DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS - PHASE 25-28 (SHEET 2 OF 2)
	EX I PRELIMINARY WATER QUALITY PLAN
	EX J PRELIMINARY WATER QUALITY CALCULATIONS
	EX K PRELIMINARY WATER QUALITY CALCULATIONS
	EX L PRELIMINARY WATER PLAN - SECTION 18 (SHEET 1 OF 4)
	EX M PRELIMINARY WATER PLAN - SECTIONS 22 & 23 (SHEET 2 OF 4)
	EX N PRELIMINARY WATER PLAN - SECTIONS 25 & 26 (SHEET 3 OF 4)
	EX O PRELIMINARY WATER PLAN - SECTIONS 27A 27B & 28 (SHEET 4 OF 4)
	EX P PRELIMINARY WASTEWATER PLAN - SECTION 18 (SHEET 1 OF 4)
	EX Q PRELIMINARY WASTEWATER PLAN - SECTIONS 22 & 23 (SHEET 2 OF 4)
	EX R PRELIMINARY WASTEWATER PLAN - SECTIONS 25 & 26 (SHEET 3 OF 4)
	EX S WASTEWATER PLAN - SECTIONS 27A, 27B & 28 (SHEET 4 OF 4)


	2. Summary Form
	2a. Plat
	3. 2018 05 09 PZ Minutes
	4. Summary Form
	4a. Rezoning Map
	4b. Notice Letter
	4c. Mailing Labels
	5. Summary Form
	5a. Plat
	5b. Engineer Comments
	5c. Comment Response
	5d. Engineer Comments
	5e. Comment Response
	5f. Engineer Approval
	6. Summary Form
	6a. Plat and Comments

